

From: Myron Ebell <Myron.Ebell@cei.org>

To: "SIO, Scheduling" <scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov>, "Small, Jeffrey D" <jeffrey_small@ios.doi.gov>, "Getto, Leila S" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Scheduling request for Secretary Bernhardt

Date: Wed, 25 Nov 2020 16:52:58 +0000

Dear Leila, Sorry, I've been out all morning. Until I read your e-mail, I would have sworn I sent it yesterday afternoon. I now see it in my Surface outbox, which I turned off last night, with the little circle going around. Not sure what's holding it up. I'll get it to you as soon as I figure it out. Yours, Myron.

Myron Ebell

Director, Center for Energy and Environment

Competitive Enterprise Institute

Mobile: (202) 320-6685

Stop Continental Drift!

From: Getto, Leila S <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov> on behalf of SIO, Scheduling <scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 9:54 AM

To: Myron Ebell; Small, Jeffrey D

Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Scheduling request for Secretary Bernhardt

Hi Myron! Sorry to be a pest but we really need the attached event form filled out. The Secretary will NOT be able to participate until we receive the form so that our ethics department can approve his participation. We appreciate your understanding.

U.S. Department of the Interior

Office of Scheduling and Advance

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Office: 202-208-7551

From: Getto, Leila S on behalf of SIO, Scheduling <scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 1:55 PM

To: Myron Ebell <Myron.Ebell@cei.org>

Cc: Small, Jeffrey D <jeffrey_small@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Scheduling request for Secretary Bernhardt

Dear Myron,

Thank you for your patience. Secretary Bernhardt would be pleased to participate. When you have a moment, can you please give me a couple of date/time options so I can try to make it work with his schedule.

#1364494.1

Also, can i please trouble you to fill out the attached event speaking request form. It's a different set of questions then the meeting request form you had filled out that is very important to our lawyers. I appreciate your time and understanding.

Thank you!

Leila

U.S. Department of the Interior
Office of Scheduling and Advance
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Office: 202-208-7551

From: Myron Ebell <Myron.Ebell@cei.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 4:59 PM
To: SIO, Scheduling <scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Small, Jeffrey D <jeffrey_small@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Scheduling request for Secretary Bernhardt

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Dear Sir or Madam, Please find attached a scheduling request for Secretary Bernhardt.
Yours sincerely, Myron Ebell.

Myron Ebell
Director, Center for Energy and Environment
Competitive Enterprise Institute
1310 L Street, N. W., Seventh Floor
Washington, DC 20005, USA
Tel direct: (202) 331-2256
Tel mobile: (202) 320-6685
E-mail: Myron.Ebell@cei.org
Stop continental drift!

#1364494.2